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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX A ALk

From: Cathro, Mike EM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 27, 1998 11:17 AM

To: Beresford, Eric EM:EX

Cc: Britton, Jim; Lane, Bob; Lefebure, Dave; Madu, Bruce; McArthur, Gib; McMillan, Bill; Pinsent,
Robert; Schroeter, Tom; Wilton, Paul; Wojdak, Paul

Subject: Weekly Report to 11/27/98

HIGHLIGHTS

13 gweek on tHe Red Hill Cu- n-Pb—Au-A@ospect near Ashcroft {Teck Exploration) ard

e Heﬂey Creek (DH claims) alumina ct (Lafarge a@). The latter is an gnorthosite deposit which is
optionéd m prospectors Bill and Dave Duguay. Lafarge has done mag/VLF surveys over the area and will
drill nine les to see if the deposit is appropriate for use as a source of Ca and Al in the Harper Ranch

* cement plant T

‘Kf\]&g Cominco has staked 52 uniis (KNEB claims) in the Monashee Complex northeast @ﬁonbemm 0E). ¥

claims cover the "CB 16-2" Cu-Fe occurrence (MINFILE 82M241) and extensioas of the Cottcnbelt Pb Pb-Zn-Au

/ ,«‘ ) —stratigraphy. J. Brition and I both had discussions with Ken Pride of Cominco regarding the land use ; statos of the
area.

- ——

mlc' - LuVerme Hogg (C2C Résources) has re-acquired title to this propeity. Despite having filed a
plan for ion and simall scale test mining this year, it was discovered that C2C had inadvertently let their
—claims lapse, and they were re-staked by prospectors Bill Hall and Dave Duguay. C2C has purchased the claiinis

for a small amount of cash and everyorie is happy!

- PAP grantee Leo Lindiiiger has a tentative deal to option this Ag-Pb-Zn property located NW
0 swap Lake to Cross Lake Minerals, a VSE company headed by Hank Ewanchuk. Legal work is yet to be
fi nallzed Cross Lake would spend a minimum of $30K on the property in the first year. Shuswap-style
~mineralization is hosted in calc-silicate bearing, metamorphosed carbonate, “and SI|ICIC|<~SWK$ of probable

Lower Paleozoic age.

Blzar (82M/14E) - Lindinger has also optioned his “Biz 1" claim to Cassidy Gold VSE-listed company run
im Gilli sed in Kamloops. Cassidy must spernd $500K over Tour years {$50K in the first year) to eam

a 100% interest, subject to a 2% net smelter return. The claims are Tocated about 1.5 km west of Tum Tum !_ake
in_the Upper Adams River drainage, and about 15 km northeast of the village of Avola on the Yellowhead
highway. They were staked in October under a PAP grant to cover an unusual, newiy discovered, high-grade
gold-quartz vein showing hosted by quartzite and mica schist/gneiss of the Shuswap Metamorphic Corupiex. |
took two chip samples =cross a narrow vein with the following results:

/ﬁ
WIDTH Auppm Agppm Cuppm/Blppm Moppm Teppm W ppm/ Coppm| Nippm
Scm 11.68 22 1939 769 30 5.9 66 318 292
20cm  66.9 54 342° 38 13 1.3 18 151 140

Arsenic, antimony, !ead, zinc, mercury, fluorine, and tin values wer@non'alous Although the veins
discovered to date are narrow, no soil samplmg and only limited prospécting have been done in the area There
is potential for a both high grade veins and stockwork or sheeted vein bulk tonnage deposits. Numerous
intrusions of pegimatite anWMm occur in the general area, which combined with the
metal signature (particu!arly suggest a setting similar to_Pogo, Aiaska (Teck/Sumitomo, 3.98M

“Tons @ 0.52 opt Au) or Ft Knox, Alaska (161.8M tons @ .025 opt). The Bizar discovery strenthens the.argument
for grassroots prosiecting for intrusion-related gold in the littie-explored Shuswap ro kS nterestingly, it)is near
the north edge of 82M mapsheet and the next mapsheet to the north (83D ha ad an Gs urvey.....

—————— N

Mikee
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2004 8:30 AM
To: ‘ransom@rockies.net'

Subject: Kneb Property

Hi, Paul - Happy New Year! At NWMA | indicated to you that someone had recently staked the Kneb property in the
Revelstoke area. A Nov. 10,2003 Stockwatch article states that "Cross Lake and Gold Giant, on a 50-50 joint venture
basis, recently staked the Zn-Pb-Ag Ghost and Kneb properties..." So - there goes another one. Of course, you've
probably heard that BacTech Enviromet has acquired the J&L (McKinnon Creek)sedex property. Good luck at Sullivan
Deeps; look forward to visiting this summer.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey and Development Branch
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091



